



PROFILE

Developer with more than 10 years of experience in application development. Adept at managing all stages of the software development life-cycle from requirement gathering to deployment and maintenance.

Proficient with object-oriented programming languages as well as algorithms and data structures.

CONTACT

PHONE:
+62813-1082-4988

EMAIL:
Daniel.dharma2000@gmail.com

Linkedin :
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/daniel-sebastian-72878734/>

DANIEL SEBASTIAN

EDUCATION

Bina Nusantara
2005 - 2009

WORK EXPERIENCE

PT Blipcom Technology - Lead Engineer

Nov 2022 – Present

Develop and maintain merchant system for banking sector client (bank portal, API for Merchant Apps & Merchant Portal)

Develop middleware fraud application for banking sector client

Develop system for client in expedition sector

PT LAKU EMAS INDONESIA - Lead Engineer

Feb 2018 – Nov 2022

Develop and design web, android and ios applications, Back Office and open API for Lakuemas and merchants. Integrating Lakuemas API on merchant application or website.

Building and handling IT Team with agile methodology.

Discussing with the product team for new features.

Maintain database server and application server.

Barangtravel - Developer

Apr 2014 – Feb 2018

Design and develop e-commerce website with backoffice

Do the digital advertising (sem, gdn, and fb ads)

Faims Media - Head of Solutions Department

Jul 2009 – Mar 2014

Managing project for IT Team

Develop website and facebook applications

FlowerAdvisor Web Developer

Jul 2009 – Mar 2014

Building e-commerce website with backoffice and florist login

SKILLS

Backend :

1. PHP : Laravel, CodeIgniter
2. Python : Flask
3. NodeJS : Express

Frontend :

1. JS : ReactJS (NextJS), React Native, JQuery
2. CSS : Bootstrap, TailwindCSS

SQL :

1. SQL : MySQL, PostgreSQL, MSSQL
2. NOSQL : MongoDB

Cloud Computing :

AlibabaCloud, AWS, GCP

Server :

1. Linux : Ubuntu, CentOS, RHEL
2. Kubernetes